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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Srijanee Milk Producer Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Srijanee Milk Producer Company Limited

(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2025, Statement of Profit and
Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
onthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon.

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to the Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
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presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individual or in
aggregate, makes it probable that economic decision of reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider materiality and qualitative factors in (i) Planning the scope of
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our audit work and in evaluating the result of our work; and (ii) To evaluate the effects of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 378ZG of the Chapter XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the

“Annexure B”, a statement on the matters specified in that section.
3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 'h(viii)' below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 (as amended).
c. The Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.
e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2025

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March

2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
f. With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference

is made to our remarks in paragraph 3(b) above and paragraph 3(h)(viii) below on reporting under

Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.
g. In terms of notification dated 13.06.2017 issued by Government of India, Ministry of Corporate

Affairs, provisions of section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, reporting on the adequacy of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to the Company.
h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The status of the pending litigations are stated in Note '30' to the financial statements. As

explained by the management of the Company, these would notimpact its financial position.
ii. The Company was not required to recognise a provision as at March 31, 2025 under the

applicable law or accounting standards, as it does not have any material foreseeable losses on
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long-term contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts as at March 31, 2024.
jii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.
iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in

the notes to the accounts, no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Refer note “42”

to the financial statements.
V. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in

the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person or
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or investin other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries. Refer note “43” to the financial statements.
Vi Based on audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided in (iv) and (v) above contain

any material misstatement.
vii. The Company has not declared and paid any Dividend during the year. Hence Section 123 of

theActis notapplicable.
vii. Based on explanations received by us from the management of the Company and our

examination, which included test checks, “Tally Prime Edit Log” accounting software for
maintaining books of account and the software “Saarthak” used for accounting of milk collection,
inventory of milk and amount payable to pourers have features of recording audit trail (edit log).
The audit trail (edit log) feature were operating throughout the financial year for all transactions
recorded in these softwares and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit
trail is being preserved. The alterations in these softwares, as per explanations received by us
from the management of the Company and as per test checks performed by us during audit,

nothing adverse was observed, which may have any impact on the financial statements.
ix. The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public

companies. Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the
Company.

A.K. Goel

Membership No: 071257
Partner

forand on behalf of

Ajay Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:02107C

Lucknow: August 25, 2025
UDIN: 25071257BMOL
Annexure 'A'to the Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph '1" of '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the members of Srijanee Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company”) for the year
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ended 31 March 2025)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we state that:

1. In respect of Property, Plantand Equipment:

a. (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
Assets.

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and according to the information and explanations give to us, the
programme of verification in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancy between the books of
accountand the physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment was noticed.

c. The Company does not have any immovable properties, hence, reporting under
clauses (i)(c) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use
of assets) or Intangible assets during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31 March 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

2. In respect of Inventory

a. Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification and the coverage and procedure of such
verification by management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory, and have been appropriately dealt with in the
books of account.

b. The Company was not sanctioned working capital limits from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, the provisions of clauses
(ii)(b), of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the provisions of clauses (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

4. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or given any guarantees
and security, where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable. Hence, the provisions of clause (iv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable.

5. The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
referred in sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under. Hence, the
provisions of clause (v) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section 148
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(1) of the Act for the activities carried on by the Company. Hence, the provisions of clause (vi) of
the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

7. In respect of Statutory Compliance

a. Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income-
tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been
regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities. The provisions of Employees'
State Insurance, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
Cess and other statutory dues are not applicable to the Company.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Income-tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31
March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at March 31, 2025 which
have not been deposited on account of a dispute.

8. There are no such transactions, previously unrecorded in the books of account that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
TaxAct, 1961.

9. The Company has not availed any loans or borrowings from financial institution, bank,
Government or debenture holders during the year. Hence, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

10. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Hence, the provisions of clause 3
(x) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

1. In respect of fraud on or by the Company

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have
neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

b. No report under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

c. As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable toit. Hence,
the provisions of clause (xii) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

13. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 188 of the Act. And the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18 “Related Party
Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company is not required to
constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act and, accordingly, to this extent, the
reporting under clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

14. In respect of Internal Audit System

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
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Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.

b. The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered during
ouraudit.

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with them. Hence, the provisions of clause (xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are
notapplicable.

16. The company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause (xvi) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable.

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section '135' of the Act were not applicable to the Company during the year. Hence the
provisions of clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

21. The section 129 of Companies Act 2013 relating to preparation of consolidated financial
statement is not applicable on company as it has no subsidiary. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause (xxi) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

AK. Goel

Membership No: 071257
Partner

forand on behalf of

Ajay Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:02107C

Lucknow: August 25,2025

UDIN: 25071257BMOL
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Annexure 'B' to the Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph '2' of 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the members of Srijanee Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year
ended 31 March 2025)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:
1. The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are as disclosed in note No. 17" to the
financial statements. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
debts, which are considered as doubtful of recovery.

2. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold any cash
onhand as atyear-end and it does not hold any investment securities.

3. The details of assets and liabilities are as per the financial statements of the Company for the
yearended 31 March, 2025.

4. In respect of the applicable provisions of Chapter XXIA of the Act, the Company has carried out

transactions in relation to benefits to members, transferability of shares and attendant rights,
general and other reserves during the year. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any transaction carried out by the
Company in relation to the above, which appears to be contrary to the applicable provisions
of Chapter XXIA of the Act.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans to its directors.

6. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

7. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no other matter which is
considered necessary to be reported.

A.K.Goel

Membership No: 071257
Partner

forand on behalf of

Ajay Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:02107C

Lucknow: August 25,2025

UDIN: 25071257BMOL
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SRIJANEE MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN:U01409UP2023PTC 176456
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
Note No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share Capital 3 128.01 0.07
Reserves and Surplus 4 270.71 -
398.71 0.07
Deferred Grant 5 945.85 =
Share ication money ing for 6 9.07 -
Non- current liabilities
Other Long term liabilities 7 177.16 11.40
Long-term Provisions 8 14.24 0.70
191.40 12.10
Current Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 9 - 20.00
Other current liabilities 10 613.07 8.31
Trade Payable 11 626.81 8.03
Short term provisions 12 132.01 0.02
1,371.89 36.37
Total 2,916.92 48.53
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible assets 13 931.71 -
Intangible assets 13 2.50 -
Capital work-in-progress 13 36.74 -
Deferred tax assets (net) 14 6.91 -
Other Non Current Assets 15 0.32 17.15
978.18 17.15
Current assets
Inventories 16 66.74 -
Trade Receivables 17 515.67 -
Cash and Cash equivalents 18 1,222.26 14.58
Short-term loans and advances 19 130.95 =
Other current assets 20 3.12 16.80
1,938.74 31.28
Total 2,916.92 48.53
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date
Rohini Lakhvinder Singh A. K. Goel
Chairperson CE & Director (ICAI Mem. No.: 071257)
DIN: 09851649 DIN:08421902 Partner
for and on behalf of
AJAY GOEL & CO.
Rahul Duvedi Shanu Srivastva Chartered Accountants
Sr. Manager- F&A Company Secretary (FRN: 02107C)
M.No.F50270
Lucknow: August 25, 2025
Bareilly: August 25, 2025 UDIN: 25071257
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SRIJANEE MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN:U01409UP2023PTC 176456
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Note No. 2024-25 2023-24
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
INCOME
Revenue from operations 21 5,753.44 -
Other Income 22 934.59 -
Total Income 6,688.03 -
EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 23 5,059.05 -
Change in inventory of stock-in-trade 24 (66.74) -
Employee benefits expenses 25 299.72 -
Depreciation and amortization expenses 26 1.78 -
Other expenses 27 1,018.43 -
Total Expenses 6,312.24 -
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 375.79 -
Exceptional ltems - -
Profit before extraordinary items, prior period item and tax 375.79 -
Extraordinary items - -
Profit before tax 375.79 -
Tax expenses
Current tax 112.00 -
For earlier years - -
Deferred tax (6.91) -
105.09 -
Profit for the year 270.71 -
Earnings per equity share 28
(Nominal Value Rs.100 per share)
Basic 724.71 -
Diluted 723.89 -
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Accompanying notes are integral part of the financi al statements
For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date
Rohini Lakhvinder Singh A. K. Goel
Chairperson CE & Director (ICAI Mem. No. 071257)
DIN: 09851649 DIN:08421902 Partner

for and on behalf of
Ajay Goel & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Rahul Duvedi Shanu Srivastva FRN: 02107C
Sr. Manager- F&A Company Secretary

M.No. F50270 Lucknow: August 25, 2025
Bareilly: August 25, 2025 UDIN: 25071257
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SRIJANEE MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

CIN:U01409UP2023PTC 176456
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 375.79 -
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses - 1.78
Interest Income from Grant (13.59)
Profit on assets disposed off - (1.63)
Interest Income - (33.81)
Operating profit before working capital changes 328.55 -
Adjustment for (Increase)/ Decrease in operating As sets.
Trade and other Receivables - (515.67)
Increase/ Decrease in Inventories - (66.74)
Short-term loans and advances - (58.21)
Other current assets (3.12) (16.80)
Other Non Current Assets 16.84 (17.15)
(626.89) (33.95)
Adjustment for Increase/ (Decrease) in operating Liabilities
Other Long term liabilities 179.30 12.10
Trade and other Payables 714.93 36.37
894.23 48.46
Cash generation from Operation 595.88 14.51
Direct Taxes paid - (72.75)
Net Cash generated/ (used) - Operating Activities 523.13 14.51
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Sale/(Purchase) of Fixed Assets (Net) (1,042.72) -
Interest Income - 33.81
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equiv alents - (1,088.02)
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Investing Activities (2,096.93) -
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income from Grant 13.59
Proceeds from Share Application Money - 9.07
Proceeds from Grant (other than revenue grant) - 1,542.86
Proceeds from issue of Equity Share Capital (net of shares surrendered) 127.94 0.07
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Financing Activities 1,693.46 0.07
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 119.66 14.58
add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents - 14.58
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 134.24 14.58

Accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.
Figures in brackets represent outflows

Note 2'

For and on behalf of the Board

Rohini Lakhvinder Singh
Chairperson CE & Director
DIN: 09851649 DIN:08421902

Rahul Duvedi
Sr. Manager- F&A

Bareilly: August 25, 2025

Shanu Srivastva
Company Secretary
M.No.F50270

As per our report of even date

A. K. Goel

(ICAI Mem. No.: 071257)
Partner

for and on behalf of

AJAY GOEL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 02107C)

Lucknow: August 25, 2025

UDIN: 25071257

“pﬂﬁ' Q]ﬁ'?[ m zﬁ?’ﬁ'”




Annual Financial Statements 2024-25 I

SRIJANEE MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED CIN:U01409UP2023PTC176456

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Corporate Information
Srijanee Milk Producer Company Limited ("the company") wasincorporated on 05.01.2023, under Chapter XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 with
the main objects to carry on the business of Pooling, Purchasing, Processing of Milk and Milk products primarily of the members, to provide
technical and managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, veterinary services to increase milk production for the benefit of the
members and to deal in activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.
The comapny commenced its commercial operations w.e.f. 15.07.2024 and it is procuring milk from milk producers and saling to dairies and
trading in Ghee, Honey, Cattle Feed and mineral mixture etc.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the New Act"). The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company’s normal operating cycleand other criteria set out in
schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the Company and their realization in cash and cash
equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 month for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and

b. System of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting under the historical cost convention and recognises income and
expenditure on an accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties.

c. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions considered in
the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due
to these estimates and differences between actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known/ materialze.

d. Cash flow statement
Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on ‘CashFlow Statement’,
whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.
For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term
balances (with an original maturity of three month or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments thatare readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

@

. Revenue Recognition
Sales are recognized net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the buyers, which generally
coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

. Other Income
Interest Income on deposits is recognised on accrual basis and admission fees from members are recognized on cash basis.

g. Property, Plant & Equipment (Including Intangibles)

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation andimpairment losses, if any.
The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets comprises their purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, other taxes
(others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its
intended use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying Property, Plant & Equipment up to the
date asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on Property, Plant & Equipment after its purchase is capitalized only if such
expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its previous assessed standard of performance.

. Depreciation and amortization

=

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment and intangibleassets has been provided on Straight Line Method (without considering any residual
value) as per the useful life of the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated useful life of assets as estimated by the
management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and
maintenance support etc. as under;

Description Useful life in years
Milk Cans 4
Pen Drive 3
Plant & Machinery 10
Laboratory accessories 1
Computer & Peripherals 3
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Furniture & Fixtures 15
Office equipments 10
Buildout (Office Setup) 10
Intangible Assets 3

*Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which the
Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule Il of of the Companies Act, 2013.

. Capital work-in-progress
Assets which are not ready for its intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

. Inventories
Inventories comprises of trading good (milk, cattle feed, mineral mixture, Ghee, Honey etc.). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost is determined using First In First Out
method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Small tools, chemicals, stores and
spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and when purchased.

=~

. Grants
Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the conditionsattached to them and
the grants/subsidies will be received. Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant & Equipment are treated as deferred grants which is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured
from such grants is appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way of reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue grants are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with the cost for which they are intendedto compensate, on
a systematic basis.
. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Bonus.
a. Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's contributions to provident fund is consideredas defined contribution plan and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
based on the amount of contributions required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

b. Defined Benefit Plans :

Gratuity and Leave Encashment are considered as defined benefit plan. Gratuity and Leave Encashment are provided on actuarial valuation
carried out at the balance sheet date. The incremental liability based on an actuarial valuation as per the 'Projected Unit Credit' (PUC) method as
at the reporting date, is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit
c. Short-term employee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognised during the year when the employees render the services. These benefits includes salaries, wages, bonus, performance incentives and
compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
d. Long-term employee benefits :

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur withintwelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related services are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the balance sheet date on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Earning Per Share:

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-20 — Eamings per share. Basic earnings per
share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares
and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except which results are anti-dilutive.

Taxation

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year
as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable Tax law.

E]

=

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.
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Deferred Tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period
and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax lawsenacted or
subsequently enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred Tax liabilities are recognized for all the timing differences. Deferred tax asset are
recognised for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty
exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available which these can be realized. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and
the company has legal enforceable right for such set off.

o. Impairment of Asset
At each balance sheet date, the company reviews the carryingvalue of its fixed assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is higher of an assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated
future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a prediscount rate
that reflects the current market assessment of time value ofmoney and the risk specified to the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised
as income in the statement of profit and loss.

p. Provisions and Contingencies
Provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow ofresources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possibleobligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. No provision is recognized or disclosure for contingent liability is made
when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent Asset is neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

q. Leases
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as operating
leases. Lease rent under opearing leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss account on straight line basis.

. Operating cycle
Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its asets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

s General
Except wherever stated accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied.
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
3. SHARE CAPITAL
a Authorized
10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.100/- each 1,000.00 10.00
b Issued, subscribed and paid up
128008 Equity Shares (Previous Year: 70 shares) of Rs.100/- each fully paid up* 128.01 0.07

* Exclude 407 Equity Share surrendered and available for re-issue”

c. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share.
i. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.100/- per share. Every member shall have
a sinale vote.
ii. Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of Association of the Company.
iii. The dividend proposed by the board of directors in subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
iv. No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash or by way of bonus shares during the year or 5 years immediately precceeding
the financial year.
d. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each No. of Shares Rs. InLac Rs. InLac
3103205 31032024 31032005 31.03.2024
As at the beginning of the year 70 - 0.07 -
Add: Shares issued during the year (net of shares surrendered) 127,938 70 127.94 0.07
As at the end of the year* 128,008 n 128.01 0.07
e Shareholding of Director
SNo Director's Name No. of Shares % of total Shares % Change during the year
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 202425 2023-24
1 Mrs. Rohini 8 5 0.01% 7.14% 4.29%
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2 Mrs. Shyama Devi 5 5 0.00% 7.14% - -
3 Mrs. Anita Devi 5 5 0.00% 7.14% - -
4 Mrs. Poonam 5 5 0.00% 7.14% - -
5 Mrs. Mamta 5 5 0.00% 7.14% - -

6 Mrs. Princy 4 0 0.00% 0.00% -
f TheCompanyisregisterednder Chapter XXI-A oftheCompanies Act,2013 as'Producer Company' and none of the member holds
5% ormore of the share capital of the Company.

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
4. RESERVES & SURPLUS
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss Account
Balance as on date of last balance sheet - -
Less: Final Dividend to members for the year ended 31st March, 2024: - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 270.71 -
Closing Balance 270.71 -
5. DEFERRED GRAND
Opening balance - -
Add: Capital grant utilized during the year 1,017.46 -
Less: WDV of assets disposed of during the year (1.40) -
Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from grant (70.22)
Closing Balance 945.85
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
6. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
Share application money 9.07 -
9.07 -

The allotment against share application money of Rs.9,07,300 towards Equity shares, has been made at the board of the directors meeting held on 19.05.2025

7. LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Security Deposit form Sahayaks 177.16 11.40
7746 ____ 11.40

8. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Gratuity 5.72 0.27
Provision for Leave Encashment 8.52 0.43
14.24 0.70

.9. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
NDDB Dairy Services 20.00
Interest free to meet preliminary and pre-operative expenses, repayable on receipt of Grant from UP- SRLM

- 20.00
10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payable to Employees 7.83 0.48
Security Deposits 41.87 -
Duties & taxes 7.73 1.86
Un-utilized Grants -UPSRLM 508.59 -
Payable against surrender of shares by members 0.41 -
Outstanding liabilities 46.24 5.96
GST Payable (net of ITC) 0.09 -
Advance from customer 0.31 -
613.07 8.31
11. TRADE PAYABLE
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 67.20 2.90
Total outstanding dues of creditors other then micro enterprises and small enterprises 559.61 5.14
626.81 8.03

Ageing Schedule for Trade payables
SI. No Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
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Lessthan 1 year 1-2years ~ 2-3years More than 3 years Total
As on 31.03.25
(i) MSME 67.20 - - - 67.20
(ii) Others 559.61 - - - 559.61
(iii) Disputed dues -MSME - - - - -
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 626.81 - - - 626.81
As on 31.03.24
(i) MSME 2.90 - - - 2.90
(ii) Others 5.14 R R R 514
(iii) Disputed dues -MSME - - - - -
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 8.03 - - - 8.03
Details of dues to micro, small & medium enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Rupeesinlac __ Rupeesin Lac

(1) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:
(a) Principal amount Outstanding
(b) Interest thereon
(ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting period:
(a) Interest paid in terms of Section 16
(b) Delayed principal payments
(iif) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 200
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above

are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

67.20

285
0.04

6

The Company has compiled this information based on intimations received from suppliers of their status as Micro or Small enterprises and/or its

registration withth eappropriate authority under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Income Tax* (net)

Provision for Performance Linked Incentive (PLI)
Provision for Bonus**

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Encashment

** Provision for Bonus has been provided @10% as decided by the management.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQIPMENT
Tangible Assets

31.03.2025
Rs. In Lac

31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac

112.00
5.78
13.78
0.1
0.34
132.01

0.01
0.02
0.02

Rs. In Lac

Grant Assets

Owned Assets

Offict
Equipme

Buildouts  Plantg&

Machinery

Computers Office
Equipments

Furniture &
Fixture

Plant&
Machinery

Particulars/Assets Computers

e Buildouts

ents Grand Total

Gross Block

As at 01.04.2024
Addition
Deduction

As at 01.04.2023
Addition
Deduction

861.62 16.94
1.63

30.72 45.00 25.68 16.37

123 1,004.64
1.63

As at 31.03.2025 30.72 859.99 45.00 25.68 16.94 16.37

1,003.01

As at 31.03.2024

Depreciation/Adjustments
As at 01.04.2024

Addition 0.29 59.85 8.66 0.88 0.30 141 0.02

0.05 0.06
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Deduction 0.00 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23
As at 01.04.2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
As at 31.03.2025 0.29 59.62 8.66 0.88 0.30 1.41 0.02 0.05 0.06 71.30
As at 31.03.2024 - - - - - - - -

Net Block

As at 31.03.2025 30.43 800.37 36.34 24.80 16.64 14.95 0.70 1.18 6.29 931.71
As at 31.03.2024 - - - - - - - - -

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets Capital Work in Progress

Particulars/Assets Grant Owned Assets Total ~ Grant Assets Owned Assets Total

Assets
Gross Block
As at 01.04.2024 - - - -
Addition 0.76 221 297 155.30 0.00 155.30
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.57 0.00 118.57
As at 01.04.2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
As at 31.03.2025 0.76 221 297 36.74 0.00 36.74
As at 31.03.2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation/Adjustments
As at 01.04.2024 - - - - -
Addition 0.24 0.23 0.46 0.00 0.00
Deductions/Adjustments 0.00 0.00
As at 01.04.2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deductions/Adjustments 0.00 0.00
As at 31.03.2025 0.24 0.23 046 0.00 0.00 0.00
As at 31.03.2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Block 0.00
As at 31.03.2025 0.52 198 2.50 36.74 0.00 36.74
As at 31.03.2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Work In Progress Ageing Schedule as on 31.03.2025

Lessthan 1year 1-2years ~ 2-3years More than 3 years Total
Projects in Progress
BMCU 36.74 - - - 36.74
Total 36.74 - - - 36.74
Details of capital. k-in progl whose ion is overdue as p: to its original plan as at 31st March, 2025
To be completed in
Less than 1year 1-2years _ 2-3years _ More than 3 years Total
Projects which have exceeded their original timeline
Projects in Progress
BMCU 36.74 - - - 36.74
Projects which have their original budget - - - - -
Total 36.74 - - - 36.74
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
14. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Balance/ (Liability) as on date of last balance sheet -
Changes made during the year
- on difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets (0.25) -
- on provision for Bonus, Gratuity and Leave Encashment 7.16 -
6.91 -

15. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Security Deposits a 0.32 -
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Preliminary Expenses - 0.39
Pre-Operative Expenses
As on 01.04.2024 17.15 33.56
Expenditure during the year 90.72 -
Less: Transferred to Employee benefit expenses -25.57 -
Less: Transferred to Other Expenses -82.30 -
Less: Amount claimed from Grant from UPSRLM on payment basis - -16.80
Net Preliminary and Pre-operative Expenses b - 17.15
a+b 0.32 17.15
16. INVENTORIES
As taken, certified and valued by management at lower of cost and net realizable value
Bulk Milk
- Stock-in-trade 21.58 -
- Stock-in-trans 21.25 -
Cattle Feed, Ghee, Honey, Mineral Mixture, Fodder etc. 23.90 -
66.74 -

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 515.67 -
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - -
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered doubtful -

515.67 -

Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for each of the category
Sl Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Lessthan€ Gmonths-1 45 e 23years Mors than 3 years Total
months year

as at 31st March, 2025
(i) Undisputed - considered good 515.67 - - - - 515.67
(ii) Undisputed - considered doubtful - - - - - -
(iii) Disputed - considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed - considered doubtful - -
Total 515.67 - - - - 515.67

as at 31st March, 2024
(i) Undisputed - considered good - - - - - _
(ii) Undisputed - considered doubtful - - - - - N
(iii) Disputed - considered good - - - - - ~
(iv) Disputed - considered doubtful - - - - - -
Total - - - B - N

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac

®

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with Scheduled banks

- in current accounts 134.24 14.58

- in fixed deposits account (original maturity of 3 months or less) - -
including balance in flexi deposit accounts

Cash in hand - -

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per AS 3 -Cash Flow Statement 134.24 14.58

Other Bank Balances

In fixed deposits account (original maturity more than 3 months) 1,088.02 -
1,222.26 14.58

19. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured, considered good
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Advance Income Tax/ Tax deducted at source 72.75 -
Interest Receivable 25.20 -
Advances to vendors 29.80 -
Pre-paid expenses 3.21 -
130.95 -
20. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Grant receivable from UPSRLM - 16.80
Receivable from Sahayaks 3.12 -
3.12 16.80
2024-25 2023-24
__Rsinlac ~_ Rs.inlac
21. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of
Bulk Milk 5,5627.02 -
Cattle Feed 222.58 -
Ghee 3.81 -
Honey 0.03 -
5,753.44 -
22 OTHER INCOME
Revenue Grant 878.16 -
Interest from Banks 33.81 -
Admission fee from members 9.74 -
Recovery for damages 3.14 -
Profit on disposal of fixed assets 1.63 -
Other Income . 8mn -
934.59 -
23 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Raw Bulk Milk 4,888.29 -
Cattle Feed 205.99 -
Ghee 13.57 -
Honey 0.28 -
Less: Recovery from Inward Transporters (0.67)
Less: Recovery from Sahayaks - Milk (48.41) -
5,059.05 -
24 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Inventories at the beginning of the year - -
Inventories at the end of the year
Raw Bulk Milk
- Stock-in-trade 21.58 -
- Stock-in-transit 21.25 -
Cattle Feed, Ghee, Honey, Mineral Mixture Fodder etc. 23.90 -
Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories (66.74) -
2024-25 2023-24
_Rs.intac __ Rs.Inlac_
25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary and wages 243.93 -
Contribution towards Provident Fund 7.03 -
Gratuity 5.96 -
Bonus 13.78 -
Shifting charges and allowance 3.92 -
Leave Encashment 9.07 -
Incentives 2.52 -
Staff welfare 8.36 -
Ex-Gratia 1.53 -
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Remuneration to CE & Director* 3.62 -
299.72 -
Employee benefit expenses includes Rs 249.67 Lac utilized out of Grant funds.
* Directors' remuneration include contribution towards Provident Fund Rs.14,963 (Previous year: Rs.19,930), Gratuity paid Rs.17,393
(Previous year: Rs. 11,982)

26 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 71.53 -
Depreciation on Intangible Assets 0.46 -
Less: Depreciation pertaining to Assets acquired on grant (70.22) -

1.78 -

27 OTHER EXPENSES

Freight, Cartage and Forwarding Expense 357.00 -
Power and Fuel 7.94 -
Milk chilling and re-chilling charges 44.36 -
Sales commission on Cattle feeds 4.86 -
Labour Charges 18.33 -
Chemicals and Consumables 34.55 -
Vehicle Hire Charges 25.25 -
Rent 22.58 -
Travelling and Conveyance 47.76 -
Communication & Networking expenses 14.25 -
Printing and Stationery 7.38 -
Advertising and Marketing expenses. 5.34 -
Price Incentive 88.39
Professional Fees 58.26 -
Meeting & Training Expenses 20.44 -
Repairs and Maintenance - 3.84 -
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 1.91 -
Directors' Sitting Fees 1.62 -
Remuneration to Auditbrs 2.38 -
Rates and taxes 12.31 -
Miscellaneous expenses 239.67 -
1,018.43 -

Other Expenses includes expenses of Rs.628.69 Lac utilized out of Grant funds.
# professional Fees include Rs.30.47 Lac paid towards services of Chief Excecutive on outsourced basis.

#2 Remuneration to Auditors (Including GST)

Statutory Audit 1.65 0.94
Other services 0.73 0.12
2.38 1.06
28 Earning Per share
a.  Net Profit after Tax (exceptional and extraordinary items) available for equity share holders 270.71 -
b Weighted average number of Equity Shares for basic earning per share Nos. 0.37 -
€ Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.) Rs. 100.00 -
d  Basic earnings per share (a/b) (Rs.) Rs. 724.71 -
e  Weighted average number of Equity shares for diluted earnings per share 0.37 -
f  Diluted earnings per share (a/e) (Rs.) Rs. 723.89 -
Asat31.03.2025  As at 31.03.2025
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
29. Contingent Liabilities
a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
Outstanding contingent liabilities as on Balance Sheet date Nil Nil
b.  The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and not provided 32.51 Nil

for (net of advances)
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€. The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the Company's Nil Nil
operations does not give raise to any commitments for purchase of goods and employee benefits.

d. Amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. ~ Nil Nil

e. Long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. Nil Nil
30 Litigations:

Pending litigation or disputes with any customer, service provider, creditors, staff, Government Authorities Nil Nil

and other stake holder. Impact of pending litigations on financial position in financial statements Nil Nil

31 The Company is engaged in single business segment of trading of milk and cattle feeds and operates in single geographical
segment in India. Hence the disclosures required under Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 on Segment Reporting are not applicable.
32 Leasing Arrangements

The Company has taken premises on operating lease. Lease rentals paid during the year have been recognized as expense
as per Accounting Standard 19 (AS 19) "Leases".

2024-25 2023-24
Minimum Lease Rental Payable (including GST) Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
- Within one year 16.27 6.96
- Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 47.01 30.10
- Later than 5 year 34.28 34.28

33 Disclosures in Accordance with Revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS-15) on "Employee benefits"

A. Defined contribution plan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund, which covers all regular employees.
Provident Fund Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the
Company pay predetermined contributions into the provident fund. The contributions are normally based on ascertain proportion
of the employee's salary.

2024-25 2023-24
Rs. InLac Rs. InLac
The Provident Fund contribution recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 9.20 0.36

B. Defined benefit plan

The Company offers its employees defined benefit plans in the form of a gratuity scheme (a lump sum amount). Benefits under the
defined benefit plans are based on years of service and the employees's compensation (immediately before retirement). The gratuity
scheme covers all regular employees. Commitments are Actuarially determined at year end. Actuarial valuation is done based on
"Projected Unit Credit (PCU) Actuarial Method". Gains and losses of changed Actuarial assumptions are charged to the statement of
Profit and Loss account.

Similarly, liability towards un-availed leaves has been calculated based on acturial valuation as on balance date.

Funded status of the defined benefit plan in respect of Gratuity and ised in the fi ial

i. Changes in Present Value of Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 0.27 -
Current Service Cost 5.60 0.27
Interest Cost 0.02 -
Benefit Paid - -
Actuarial Losses (Gains) (0.07 -
Present Value of Benefit Obligation as on 31.03.2025 5.82 0.27

ii. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at begninng of the year - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Company Contributions - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial Losses (Gains) - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets on 31.03.2024 - -
2024-25 2023-24
Rs. InLac Rs. InLac
iii. Return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Actuarial Gains/ (Losses) - -
Actuarial Return on Plan Assets - -
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iv. A t R ized in the Bal Sheet

Present Value of Benefit Obligation on 31.03.2025 5.82 0.27
Fair Value of Plan Assets on 31.03.2025 - -
Net Liability / (Asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 5.82 0.27
v.E R ized in the of Profit and Loss

Current Service cost 5.60 0.27
Interest cost 0.02 -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year (0.07 -
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 5.55 0.27

vi. Balance Sheet Recognition
Net liability/ (assets) at the beginning of the year - -

Expenses as above 5.55 -
Contributions - -
Net liability/ (assets) at the end of the year 5.55 0.27
vii. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 6.75% p.a. 7.10% p.a.
Expected Salary Escalations 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to graduated scale)

Mortality Table Used lLA.L.M. (2012-14) Ultimate

C. Actuarial Assumptions for Compensated Absences (Leave Liability)

i. Changes in Present Value of Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 0.44 -
Current Service cost 6.59 0.44
Interest Cost 0.03 -
Benefit Paid - -
Actuarial Losses (Gains) 1.79 -
Present Value of Benefit Obligation on 31.03.2025 8.86 0.44

ii. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the year - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Company Contributions - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial Losses (Gains) - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets on 31.03.2025 - -

iii. Return on Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Actuarial Gains/ (Losses) - -
Actuarial Return on Plan Assets - -

iv. A t gni; in the Sheet
Present Value of Benefit Obligation on 31.03.2025 8.86 0.44
Fair Value of Plan Assets on 31.03.2025 - -
Net Liability / (Asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 8.86 0.44
v.E R ized in the S of Profit and Loss
Current Service cost 6.59 0.44
Interest cost 0.03 -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year 1.79 -
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 8.42 0.44
2024-25 2023-24
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac

vi. Balance Sheet Recognition
Net liability/ (assets) at the beginning of the year - -
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Expenses as above 8.42 0.44
Contributions - -
Net liability/ (assets) at the end of the year 8.42 0.44
vii. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.10% p.a. 6.80% p.a.
Expected Salary Escalations 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according to graduated scale)

Mortality Table Used I.A.L.M. (2012-14) Ultimate

D. Experience Adjustment

Gratuity

Present value of defined benefit 5.82 0.27
Fair Value of plan assets - -

Funded status 5.55 0.27
Gain/ (losses) on obligations -

Gain/ (losses) on plan assets - -
Leave Liability

Present value of defined benefit 8.86 0.44
Fair Value of plan assets - -
Funded status 8.42 0.44

Gain/ (losses) on obligations - -
Gain/ (losses) on plan assets - -

3

by

Related Party Disclosures :

A. List of Related Parties:
1. Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Name Relationship Date

Mr. Lakhvinder Singh Chief Executive and Whole time Director ~ Since 12.05.2024

Mr. Veenu Sodhi Director Since 11.10.2024

Mrs. Rohini Director Since 05.01.2023

Mrs. Shyama Devi Director Since 05.01.2023

Mrs. Anita Devi Director Since 05.01.2023

Mrs. Poonam Director Since 05.01.2023

Mrs. Mamta Director Since 05.01.2023

Mrs. Princy Director Since 21.01.2025

B. Transactions with the Related Parties Rs. In Lac

Name Sitting Fee i of expe i Purchase of Milk Balance Due/ payable

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25  2023-24  2024-25  2023-24 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Mr. Lakhvinder Singh*  0.00 0.00 5.55 0.62 34.09 6.23 0.00 0.00 7.66 1.64

Mrs. Rohini 0.27 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.00 0.02 0.00

Mrs. Shyama Devi 0.26 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mrs. Anita Devi 0.27 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mrs. Poonam 0.26 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mrs. Mamta 0.27 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mrs. Princy 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.04 0.00
1.38 0.00 5.68 0.62 34.09 6.23 0.71 0.00 7.72 1.64

Amount of sitting fee and reimbursement of expenses mentioned above is exclusive of GST paid on reverse charge basis.
*Remuneration to Chief Executive and Whole Time Director includes salary and allowances paid through National Dairy Services from
11th May 2024 to 31st March 2025.
2024-25 2023-24
Rs. In Lac Rs. In Lac
35 Details of Grants:

a. Details of grants received from Uttar Pradesh State Rural Livelihood Mission and its utilisation is as under;
a Balance bought forward - -
b Received during the year 2,390.63 -
¢ Interest earned on Grant funds 13.59 -
d Utilized during the year
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- For Capital expenses 1,017.46

- For revenue expenses 771.40

- For Pre Operative Exp. Current Year 106.76 33.86

Total utilized 1,895.63 33.86

Less: Unpaid Liabilities - (17.06)
e Balance carried forward (a+b+c-d) 508.59 (16.80)

Add:- Liability as on 31.03.25 100.79

Less:- Advance Payments (23.65)

Balance as per UC 585.73

Note: Grant utilized for purchase of capital assets has been recorded as deferred grant and amount of revenue grant utilized has
been recognized as Income (Note No. 2K).

36 Impairment Loss

There was no impairment loss on Fixed Assets on the basis of review carried out by the management in accordance with Accounting
Standard '28' as at 31st March, 2025.

37 The Board of Directors in the meeting held on 25.08.2025 have recommended a final dividend @ Rs.8/- per Equity Share of Rs.100
each for the financial year 2024-25 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
This has not been included as a liability in the financial statements.

38 RATIOS
SrNc  Particulars Numerator ~ Numerator Year ended Year ended Change Reason for

Denominator Denominator 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 change
31.03.2025  31.03.2024
(a) Debt Equity Ratio - - Not applical -
[Total debt / Shareholder's Equity] 398.71 0.07
(b) Debt Service Coverage Ratio (No. of times) - Not applicable - Not applicable
[(Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax + Interest on borrow! -
(interest on borrowings + Repayment of borrowings)]
(c) Current Ratio (Number of times) 1,938.74 14.48 1.41 0.52 0.90
[Current assets (excluding Assets classified as held for sale) / Current liabiliies 4 3741 g9 28.31
(excluding Liabilities directly associated with Assets classified as held for sale)] :
(d) Trade Receivable turnover (No. of times) 5,753.44 - 22.31 - -
[Revenue from operations / Average trade receivables] 257.83 - Changes in
(e) Inventory turnover (Number of times) 4,992.32 - 149.61 - - ratios is
[Raw material consumed / Average inventory] 33.37 - because of first
(fy Trade payable turnover (Number of times) 4,992.32 - 15.93 9.00 6.93 year of
[Cost of material consumed / Average trade payable] 313.41 - °pecra”°n of the
ompan!
(9) Net Capital turnover (Number of times) 5,753.44 - 10.15 - 10.15 pany
[Revenue From operations/ working Capital] 566.85  (4.98)
(h)  Net profit margin (%) 270.71 - 0.05 - -
[Net Profit after tax / Revenue from continuing operations] 5,753.44 -
(i)  Return on equity (Number of times) 270.71 - 1.36 - 1.36
[Net profit after tax / Average shareholder's equity] 199.39 -
(i)  Return on Capital employed (Number of times) 375.79 - 1.84 - 1.84
[Profit before interest and tax / Capital employed] 203.93 -
(k) Return on investments (Number of times) Not applicable as there are no Inves
[Net profit after tax / Average Investments]
Other information and disclosures as prescribed under ded Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

39 The Company does not have any immovable property as at 31 March, 2025.

40 The Company has not obtained any borrowings from bank and financial institutions during the year. Hence there is nothing to report for
i. Wilful defaulter, ii. Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium, iii. Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current,
iv. Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings assets, v. Current maturity of long term borrowings

4

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promotores, directors, KMPs and the related parties
as defined under Companies Act, 2013 during the year.
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4

N

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) during the year to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

4

@

The company has not received any fund during the year from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities with the
understanding that the company shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

4

kS

The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to CSR activities

The Company has not invested in any subsidiary companies.

During the year, the Company does not have any working capital limit, hence not required to submit quarterly stock statement with
the banks/financial institutions.

The Company has not made any investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on the Company.

4
4
4

N0 o

4

o

4
5

©

There is no charge or satisfaction of charge pending for registration with the Registrar of Companies.

t=}

The Company has no transactions to report in respect of (a) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency, (b) Benami Property held under
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, (c) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies, (d) Transactions
with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956., (€) Scheme of.
Arrangements, approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

5

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment received Presidential
assent on September 28, 2020 and has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the provisions of the Code
will come into effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code and the related Schemes/Rules when it
comes into effect. Pending notification of the effective date as on date, no impact of the same has been recorded in these financial
statements.

Though not confirmed by respective majority parties hence not reconciled and received from main vendors which are reconciled, the
balance in debtors, creditors, security deposit accounts are in the opinion of the management are true and correct and realizable/
payable as the case may be to the extent shown in the ordinay course of business, minor adjustments, if any, which may be necessitated
shall be made as and when confirmations are received

5

)

5

@

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in Lac, which may have given rise to minor discrepancies between total and the
constituent figures, which may be ignored.

Since the Company commenced its commercial operation during the year w.e.f. 15.07.2024, the figures of current year are not comparable
with the figures of the previous year.

5

b

For and on behalf of the Board

Rohini Lakhvinder Singh

Chairperson CE & Director

Din: 09851649 DIN:08421902

Rahul Duvedi Shanu Srivastva

Sr. Manager- F&A Company Secretary
M.No. F50270

Bareilly: August 25, 2025
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MINUTES OF THE SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SRIJANEE MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED HELD ON
TUESDAY, THE 2»d DAY OF JULY, 2024 AT COUNTRY GREEN
HOTEL, 10 RAJIV NAGAR, NEAR GUPTA CAR BAZAR, AIRPORT
ROAD, BAREILLY 243005, UTTAR PRADESH AT 1.00 P.M.

PRESENT:

1. Smt. Rohini : Chairman & Shareholder
2. Smt. Anita Devi : Director & Shareholder
3. Smt. Poonam : Director & Shareholder
4. Smt. Mamta : Director & Shareholder
5. Smt. Shyama Devi : Director & Shareholder
6. Shri Lakhvinder Singh : Director & Chief Executive
7. Smt. Shashi Kala : Shareholder

8. Smt. Neelam Devi : Shareholder

9. Smt. Neelam : Shareholder

10. Smt. Chandrvati 3 Shareholder

11. Smt. Premlata : Shareholder

12. Smt. Rinki : Shareholder

13. Smt. Sunita Singh 3 Shareholder

14. Smt. Meera Devi 3 Shareholder

15. Smt. Supindar Kaur : Shareholder

16. Smt. Kusum : Shareholder

17. Smt. Rita H Shareholder

18. Smt. Pooja Devi : Shareholder

As per the attendance register of the 2nd Annual General Meeting (AGM)
of the Company, 17 shareholders representing 302 members through
proxy were present in person in the Meeting.

A. Smt. Rohini took the chair and declared that the quorum is
present in terms of article 11.6 of Articles of Association of the
Company. The Register of Proxies, Members’ Register and Register
of Directors’ shareholding were available at the venue of AGM and
open for inspection. The meeting was then called to order.

B. The Chairman welcomed the members and Directors to the 2nd
Annual General meeting of the Company. The meeting was then
called to order.

C. With the unanimous consent of the members present, the Notice
convening the 2rnd Annual General Meeting having already been

circulated to the members was taken as read.

D. Thereafter, the Chairman addressed the members and directed to
transact the business as set out in the Notice of 2nd AGM.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

o
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1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2024 together with schedules and notes forming a part
thereof and the reports of Directors and Auditor’s thereon

Smt. Neelam Devi (Folio No. 0019) proposed the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 2»d AGM: 02/07/2024:1/2024-25

“RESOLVED that the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2024, together with Schedules and notes forming a part thereof
and the Directors’ and Auditors’ report thereon, be and is hereby
approved and adopted.”

Smt. Premlata (Folio No. 0815) seconded the above resolution.
The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and

declared the same as carried unanimously.

To consider and reappoint Director Smt. Poonam (DIN
09851646) who retires by rotation and being eligible for re-
appointment

Smt. Neelam (Folio No. 0034) proposed the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 2»d AGM: 02/07/2024:2/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Poonam (DIN 09851646) director of the
Company, who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting
of the Company and being eligible offer herself for reappointment
be and is hereby re-appointed who shall be liable to retire by
rotation.”

Smt. Rinki (Folio No. 00828) seconded the above resolution.
The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and

declared the same as carried unanimously.

To consider and reappoint a Director Smt. Shyama Devi (DIN
09851648) who retires by rotation and being eligible for re-
appointment

Smt. Shashi Kala (Folio No. 0015) proposed the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 2rd AGM: 02/07/2024:3/2024-25

o
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“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Shyama Devi (DIN 09851648) director of
the Company, who retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting of the Company and being eligible offer herself for
reappointment be and is hereby re-appointed who shall be liable
to retire by rotation.”

Smt. Meera Devi (Folio No. 0857) seconded the above resolution.
The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and

declared the same as carried unanimously.

4. To consider and approve the Budget of the Company for the
FY 2024-2025

Smt. Kusum (Folio No. 0938) proposed the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 24 AGM: 02/07/2024:4/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT the Budget of the Company for the period from
1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025, as laid before the annual general
meeting be and is hereby approved.”

Smt. Neelam (Folio No. 0034) seconded the above resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and
declared the same as carried unanimously.

5. To increase Authorized Share Capital of the Company

Smt. Rita (Folio No. 1001) proposed the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 224 AGM: 02/07/2024:5/2024-25

“RESOLVED that, pursuant to the relevant provisions of chapter
XX1A of the Companies Act, 2013, in particular Sections 378H,
378ZQ, 378ZR and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (together with any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the applicable
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be
increased from Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lacs Only) divided
into 10000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each
to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000
(Ten Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each
by creation of an additional 9,90,000 (Nine Lac Ninety Thousand)
Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each.

o
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RESOLVED further that, the Memorandum of Association of the
Company be and is hereby altered by substituting the existing
Clause VI thereof by the following new Clause VI.

“VI. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.
10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten
Lacs Only) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred)
each.”

RESOLVED further that, for the purpose of giving effect to this
resolution, Smt. Lakhvinder Singh, Chief Executive & and
Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all
such steps as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary
and expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that
may arise in this regard.”

Smt. Pooja Devi (Folio No. 0718) seconded the above resolution.
The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and

declared the same a carried unanimously.

6. There being no other business to transact at the meeting, the
meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Date of entry Chairman
Date of signing
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5. forira ad & forg ol & Ioie TR faramR 331 SIR SR STgifad SR 9 |ee 7 2025-2026 TH
frfeReaT Aremvr Heed wRka b s |

" 77g frreera o wwan 16 1 e, 2025 9 31 971, 2026 T B 37af¥ & fow HUN &1 goie, SR
e 31 o & AT IR T S, TAGIRT STgalfad b San e |

422
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6. St O <Y (ShemETa 110960864 ) Bl FeTes & Wy A Fgfom R AR &=

FfIRed TRITE TR =R =1 Jo If S FHA ST A1 S HIERY IR & w9 3§ aiRka
AT

e foram T o5 U IR 2013 & STgeeE | 9.6 & SIHR 3MR EIRT 378 TreT T2
TARITE & Sfgeeal SR U A, 2013 & 370 AN Wa e (G fl 4 Jenfies
RN AT G SIATAT & A1) & AR AT AT T (SIMETA: 10960864) B HU B
Feee & w9 A Fgaa &1 S &, e SRl s@fy ee gR1 Jatagd B & fow
ARG B |

31T I Aoy foran T o g SRieRT ST a1 S |fed P 59 Hahed B YHIa] 991 &
1T anaeg® iR S T Baw Som & forv erftrgd fear S |

7. St ST Rig (ShemEu 11147238 ) B Freerd & wu ¥ g w e s
fr=TforRad Tma IR faaR = dor afs SRIT FHe SY Al 99 A1ER0l TG @ ©9 H giRkd
DA

e for T 3 o AT 2013 & ST T 9 6 B AR AR GRT 378 TIeU 271
TAIRIT & STFeoal 3R HUI I, 2013 & o1 AN WL (T T o Jenfres
RN AT Y S & ATeY) & TR 2l SUraT R (SISMET: 11147238) B HUAI B
Feee & w9 A Fged & S &, S SR safly ee gr1 warftgd 89 & fow
SRS B |

ST I e foran T o e wrier SR a1 Bt afra & 59 Adhed Bl Y1) a9 &
1T anqeg® SR SRia w9 Bed Som & fo1v arftrgd fhar Siar e |

8. Sl Sure Rig (SiemsTA 1151182) B fesd & wu ¥ frgfom R e &=
PRI TRRITE TR =R =1 T2 If S FHeA1 ST A1 S H1ERYT IRAE & w9 3 iRk
hXAT:

e T T o U SR 2013 & STIe0T WY1 9.6 F STTHR 3MR €IRT 378 Trey T2
TAIRITE & Sfgeeal SR $U SR, 2013 & 370 AN TaeM! (T far 4 qenfies
RNE A1 G AT & 1) & TGRSl SUr RiE (SSIST: 11151182) BT HUl &
Freee & w9 7 Fgaa 51 S &, e SRl s@fy ee gR1 JatEgd B & fow
SARGRT B |

3T g Jiehey foran T o e SRISR) If¥ar) a1 ol |fid ol 59 Heved B IH1E a1 &
o7 emaeae® SR Sfad T ded Som & foTy eifdrgrd frar Sran g |

o
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9. SN X Y (SIS 11242847 ) B FRe1s & wu ¥ Fgfod W e e

FrefARe gRara OR faR AT e At SR WHeH WY o1 S IR0 Yard B w4 § ke
DA

"iepey foram T fas U IS 2013 & STgeve T 9.6 B TER 3IR €RT 378 Srey el
ARG & rgeoal 3R HU e, 2013 & o AN WaeHT (T f5h @ Jenfie
[N A1 YA ARACRHT B A1) B GRS 0] G (ST 11242847) BT HIN &
e & w0 A fged R S &, R sriere safy eeM g1 wargd 89 & forg
SORERIT A |

IR TE ey foran T o g FrRiER) i a1 S \fd ol 59 Aahed B Y T &
forv enmavgs SR Sfd w3 Baw S & forv erftred frar ST ¥ |

10. £l =T i (VST 11257399 ) Bt friereres & wu # Frgfom R R =

FrfaRed TRaE W AR S0 Jo Afe S wHe SY @1 S AIER0 T & W 3 aRkd
PAT:

ey forar T o5 HU SR 2013 @ STIERT WA 9.6 T STTHR MR €IRT 378 TV 2N
TAIRITEA & rgesal 3R HU AR, 2013 & o AN WaeHT (Fwd fEi & Jenfie
|G A1 Y- ST & A1) & SFAR S A1 a1 (SIATST: 11257399) BT BU & [arh
& 0 A R B ST &, Rl rieTet s1afdy e gRT aT-ge 2 & forg Savar 2 |

I T Hdhey foran 121 o e SRy SRy a1 St fa o1 59 Hahed ol g9l 999 &
forg smaege® SR 3w waH SoM & foTy Sif¥red famam Srar g |

1. STl S gt i Freers & wa ¥ fgfa R e s

FrefRed JRara WR faaR A1 G Al SR [He ST A1 S AILR0 Ywdrd & w § akd
hAT:

"ieey foran T fas o IR 2013 & STfee T 9.6 & THR 3IR GIRT 378 Orey qef
TAIRITEM & SFeval 3R SIS, 2013 & 3 AN WaeMT (T fe 4 qenfie
TN A1 G AR & o) & AR A WIS gt B Bu & e & w9 ¥ g
e e S, e TrieTet arafdy JIee gRT aT=g< 2 & forg Savar 8 |

I TE Hehey foran T o e wrRier) if¥remrl a1 B \fed ol 59 Aahed B YA a9 &
forv ermawye SR Sfd Wi ew Sor @ forv arftrga fhar S ¥ |

D
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12. 4Rl e Siféra & e & v ¥ Fgfe w e e

FrfeRad R TR =R HRAT T Al Sfre T ST a1 S AR YRad B w9 H R
BRAT:

e T T b BT AR 2013 & STge0s AT 9.6 F IR AR €IRT 378 STey Je1
AT & Srgeoal 3R U AT, 2013 & o AN Wa e (Ao fi o enfyes
GRNEH A1 G SR & 127 & SR AN X a1 B & Fewie & w9 7 Fgad
o ST 8, Rl ridTet S1afdy JIeer g1 SaT=g< 2 & forg Savari e |

IR g Aared foran 7 6 e wriert sif¥rar A wu |fed @1 39 Hahed o1 Y1 a9 &
forT enmawgs SR Sfyd T Bed Sam & fo1w arfered fepar San s |

13. St o Riz &1 Fieere & w9 A Fgfdd R e e

FreTfeTRee wReiTe IR feeR 6RAT e Al S HHs S |l S IR URATd o 4§ qIRd
AT

e oI T o Ut SR 2013 & STIe0) |1 9.6 F SR AR €RT 378 STeV de1
THIRIGR & Sgewal R $U SFRM, 2013 & 3= AN Ta eI (T fpdr 4 qenfies
|G A1 g7 SAAT & A1) & JFAR S GOl {98 BT Bl & (521 B w4 | Fga
ora T 8, fTeh! rRipTeT S1afd e ERT HaTgd B & forg SeRari 2 |

SR g Ao foran T2 b e riery siftresr a1 ST |fed BT 39 Hahed B Y1 a9 &
forv emasgs AR Sfd T Bed Sam @ 1w arftrepd fhar Sran s |

14 SR e <1 1 Fe e & g o Fgfed wR e &

FrTfeTRad yRaTa UR faeR =1 e Al Sferd THeH ST a1 S |IERUT YRTd & 4 H

e o T o BT SR 2013 & SRR |1 9.6 F SR MR GIRT 378 SIeV 2N
THIRIT & STgesal 3R HT SR, 2013 & o1 AR Trae (e ey +fr Jenfes
|G A1 Y: ST & a1e)) & SIgR Sl Aot Sd1 Bl Bl & (FeR1P & W 7 e
forar STrar S, R BRiwTeT STafdy e gR1 Harad B & forg Se=ari 2 |

3T T e foran T o e HRIGRT SIfeaRY a1 B Afya 3 59 Adhed B YA a9 &
o0 emavg® SR Sfud a4 Bed S & fo1g sifered feran Sman |

o
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15. Sl g 2 ) s & a4 Fgfda w e e

FrITRad TRTe TR faaR =T oI A1 S e ST 1 S |IERYT YRATE & 00 H - Hehed fora
T 5 B ST 2013 B SYTRT AT 9.6 B IR MR RT 378 SISV AT THIRTIE B
argeRl AR Pu AT, 2013 & oy AN WEEM! (qoawa fEl o Senfe wRies @ g
SR & wTer) & SgR S o1 <1 B B B RIS & w9 A Frgad foran i g, fra
PRI Faf AT FRT AT B B Ty SRR BN |

ST T Wby foran T 3 Jer SRR Sfirer a1 Ul | Pl 3 Hehed Pl Y1) I o forg
ATILTH 3R S TN BaH S B forv rfered faman ST |

16. BU B THRTGIA & ol § aRacd=l W e &A1 3iR $= srgaifea o= qen afe sfa
T ST A frEferRaa weara & \WeneE @ | A {99 |@eieE @ a9y vy @ s | wilka
P

" Feheq fora T fob BT ST & 9T XX, & ITifie YT, faeis s 3 &y 378— | 3R &Ry
14 3R Pl SR, 2013 & 3= AT Trae, R 39 Said a9 10 e 9 i &, &
SRR U o Ao TAIRITH & sffésed 3 FmferRad a3 ok feferRed A ae aRad=
B D 7T HUN & AR B Feafel o STee IR S gRT HeAf < ol & |

HISIaT SIS 9.5 1 39 TR URRafid fopal STum |

S H ISR B YAD 1 B1 G B aret YT &l G, Sel dcb AHT &, Faferd avf @ HRefr
TR 3R BN I8 SMaTIehd Bl Bl A aifiics 1 o & FHH A THIE B |

IR IE Xy foran T fh SR aRadHl & T8l Bu & fAawe Aot g1 fohw 7T 9t &R,
HRIATE!, T IR Aot N 3 ERT STgAIT O S 5 |

SIRI Tt e 7 T | QAT ra=erTali o1 I o e ¢ |

78 N e foran T 5 e SrRiery it a1 o afera o1 T 9 SR, AFTer 3R Aol
PR S FoTT S1fresd B ST & 11 59 Heped ol AT R & ToTT SIava s & |

b fora T o et SRR & 1T XX, & Ui Wi, faeis w0 & e1_7 378 | 3R a7
14 3R S AT, 2013 & o7 TR WEE1 & A1l Ufod FaaT (Teqwa A o=l 9 et
RN A1 G- AT Fd) B B IRERDT D HSAT U & TAIRITIH P <@l 3 7 qa1g
T A R T T TRad & T ga & S 3:

HIS[aT 3120 9 5 ii I 34 YR uRaffd fsam s |

e 3 o A A A W T arell PN RiGT I g1 Fgad THiET afify A Rmier w
SR B T8 YITET= HU-T 1 Al a1 31 S3b B FH1I | Y1 &I |

% SifaRa s S ol foram mam s 6 7 |+ qeatt srawensii &1 < o1 o |

g ¥ ey fora T {6 g SrRieRY S a1 Sue |fd o1 30 9 SR, HH, AT iR Aol
PR B 1T STfrget foraT T & Sl 59 Hehed Bl TR R & fory STaeards & Hapd & |

o
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PO D ITT 9.7 7 AN P frarmred va srges o IRd BT

e et # fARaRaT 3R yfiagar gRRed o & Squed 9 9IS 7 ywdifad o & 6 O
ﬂ'&'—ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ (Co-option) % oY U HevgdT fFRaRdr e s (Membership Continuation Criteria)
e T T | 59 AIMES & SR dad ge 9awd ol fiwel a1 enmar faxirg auf & fere |fsa
HERI T T, S AR e a1 anaRees Rad vg feere o wu 7 fge far s ae |
AR, B & 3gea 9.7 H FmferRad wehe yeafad fomam T &:

R YRS 3720 9.7

€ Rad w_ B W= @ forg I srfaRed e @ saiee Rfed &1 1= v s &
- YR o= 91 &, SR 3 v =iy faset 1 oA faxi aslt & fore afsha e 9910
R 1ol I FRARAT A S 1 IR T 8 | VT g eI STTet ATy ATeRol 61 T A1
IS ER1 g & s MeaiRa & 7 Brer srafyy e v wR e |

BTl UT AT TR &1 81 e ATS obl RIS T A= b fo1e Y-Fg et el fopam <1 < |

TE AT RO A B B ATl e HTemRoT THT 61 A1 | YHTd 8 |

17. TTSISIEI €1 WAkt @1 o7 aTell agRIosii eIl el & YRR Yol IR e et 3R S9
ST PR a9 59 Sae H frferRaa ®1 foreie wama & w9 o wifa s

ey foram T o Hul & AARSA iR THIRITEN & S1geaR & eI 3R SHus sif¥ifas, 2013
(STfAIfYaT) @ STeRy X XIA & UTaeI iR Siffer @ fordil ofv g wraeml & ey ufsd $9a ed
1T T T SR AT o AR P/ dee rae Al HiE B ([0 @ Jenfre wRives @
Y: rfefRr |fed, adH § &) & SRR SO & aRI B RIS AHI FRfEd Ay & 30
TRTeTd 1 G T Tg-To0 Hedr] A & AR H HERI o 3R TSI gRT yafid ag—red
HEPRY AT B A T B Fo1g e o S & |

IR T AHed fordn T 6 Ful & o1ewet oIk & ARSI & 39 GdHed P AN HRA B fo1g
SaTTD T BRIATE YR B MR AT BT ST IR & foTg STeT—ererT rférgd famar i
Bl

i
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1. R & IR OIS A Raw ugi & forw ur el < urd smae=it ot feiRa areel @ stuRw
S A & forg e i & a7 o forg feren—fen o we@ 2=

Fr=forRad y=ama uR faaR S=er q2n afs Sfad Tt S 1 S e |fed a1 Sad [T |remro
AT & o9 H TR HRAT:

“hed foran TR foh BU AfSfRM & T XXI-A & YIS WIaem=, ok g & &1R7 378— | 3R
IR 14 T ST AT 2013 & o1 AR Iraer=i, R $9e siaia a1g U e o enfiar €,
@ TRV H ARG AT & T B for frenfAdel @1 oram 3R srgAifed de o forg wu &

ol e WegER B fafics (‘) 1 91 i av o1 9ifid & 09 989 & R T
AT AT (TR T T BRI ST 16 D1 pU-l & drs § R Sargd—a9a (4336 08 &
e Il S=iieaR &1 goima < |

IS H FHTar Fere! (wer v, we 1 a1 wen A S & iata) &1 Ridaal i wwon oo & Fers
el BT ForaRTe] U Wl | A S BRI (ST H R U= o1 6 B R B
foTT) SN & GEIe SR AT B D TEEEE W AR PIE 21 IR T AR S RT IRIT HSAHT
SR AT B ToThd SHeT S IR R AT fobvy o1 seraref~iep Ared fafer & Arem < Haferq ot
(T & ¥ T AR BT ol SeHT foreras forg Rfe S il &

1S TP UiehT TR BRI FTTahT U1t ‘T AR §IRT STJe0= & qad Safid | aaedi ol
e B fory T S |

) I arell ferferRad arferar R femR e :

3MASP D YTl WhR B o7 Wrfiex JfrPHTH @R

frwdl 1 R o & SR SO B eyl Red T gy @ Rt B
A1 1 b TR B

(95% 31 31f8F & - 30; 85% ¥ <95% & - 20; 75% & <85% - 15;

65% & <75% - 10; 55% I <65% - 5; <55% - 0)

afyr & IR TN B gt e A gl we (srifa Rl s
e/ wfreasdi/sifavex B qu & SR T8 He) — Ta—seor IR 5

60

B g 918 ¥ [0 B MR IR
48 4
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frsal 5 aut 9 wew 9 (T, @,9) 9§ I 5N v ) 990 @ 30
y6 94 B o1y 6 3w

128 U & foTg 5 3, e & T 10 i, ek @ fog 15 8w | 15

ufdteror § AR forn— wexa ufieror (5 3w ), TR/ THaRST ufdteror
(5 3iw), TASI (Agey fIwm wriwH )/ Feers dsa ufteror srfwa
(10 37®)

20

Bl 100

S

1. 9IS RT3 AR |y & frferRaa enfier eir—

2. o wegan o & fore Rfe S g2 &, S99 @ 9IS 9 U ey feerd st & v
FrafaT—ew s S afiies o Yo # waTfa - 81 el 81 | 9 Te & ifdres fmiar—ve
STETT U B &, TN T TR o b1 UeaT S Sl fOheil i & o17a ¥ 3Tk SWb 3relii
AT & AT | B AN 39S AR I H 71 I s Fta—aaw e Suery 781 8, @
Tt o FiaT—aewr fders o Jear a9 SuRerd fAaerel &F STudl wedfd & a1 dred &
T A TSI |

3.7 faeioe s S ol S S H & &l

450 gfiifiad e |eer a1 wver ¥ e faRe R Sares @i drel Sedl & faert &
forg wHTebT B fmam 2 |

5. U PN HU AT TG AT D AT BRI AAT AHG AT B T B PRIg afed
9 YT ST Bl IHTY X & fory a8 |

6. 'SITHIH AT BT BridTet Ay B T2H S5k B fifdr | oier ol & 91 3T 3o RywrRer
Ao B I qe B |

7. A1 U GHIRT Aal A UEd & fory TR ARy’ gIRT S1aATg T arelt ufdean feiRa
Eaal

3N Ug Ahed foral 1 fob $9 Aeho D1 Y9TE R D YA, U & T Hoet bl U I9
e o qA W A B, H, A SR A B & fore wiftigs faan s s, {7 @ st qof
a3 3aeTd T TU1 3 a8 H ST~ B a1 bl 91 U9 BSTS I1 38 B IR ke &
forg urférera fhar Iran & |

fevTe ded @ eI A
B./-
femi®: 25.08.2025 e BRIBIRY 3T

o
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G 14|

N

1. a1 T Jo& H AT T SR AASM B B SATBR I o, W & T TR, T SoThR
TG PR IR AART F B fNT Uep Uil gt Rt &1 BPaR & SR Uil Sl T Hawd Bl
M IR T P U et T8l fopam S Fepdl, Hrail Fgat S aTel SRSt 1 Yl B &
fore, SR faferad <50 & +IRT 38T, Je< o golT 3fR eeiRa 2 1ot iR ¥6& & MafRa a7 & &4
X BH 48 TS T8l BT B Tolhd BraTerd H ST fha ST ATfey e HiH $¥1c 1e Her v & |

2. YIH AG Pl Bl Uh & A1 &+ BT TGN 81 (8121 SSIHR AT B AIETH ) A8 BU H
SHD! AR ETRAT AT HRE0T FB A 2 |

3.3 Ifed & rer fFferRad STt Her &

37). e & U & foTe gma o SHieaR] & =1, R4 Tie SHIGaR & e 3 Gt & faxor
A |

). 2 9eTTE, 2024 BT RN freel arfifes o 6 & Frigd

). 31 A, 2025 T D AWIRIETT Tois e G201 99 IR M Feer 3R okdl yRierdi & Ruré
D T AT E |

). foxirr a9 2025-2026 B Soie N HAH S |

4. U S T AT AT & IR H BRI e aTet T PIs T2 Yo drel Fal & SRy & i Ja@
B INIE F HH B 7 o T8l BT & Toldd Brterd § U+ |fd Bl AR 99T < |
5. e F IR T B T o1 Al UHER H STU1 WIferd] FeaR 3R A PIS I Ieerd I |

6. e A SR AR fIaRvT 3 FefiT URife SIS U & Toigd e 3 Aaw
gR1 e & forg i orf ol # = @naniies wel (11:00 S ¥ 16:00) 991 & 1) & AR
A & |

7. R & R T S1a Iy 7 oy o aRaels & aR # gR Fu! b i s &R Aiaget JeR
wRAGRA P

8. ISR ¥ IRy & 5 I o7 Ea & fU TSiied wordt IR SO gRT S o6 7T g ar a8
A |

9. TOTTH %efel TR BRAIR, Tel—3T0g, A1d; 3R &1, HIRER SYRYT 31 o ST Hiisiier 2 |

10. AT ST IS & ST T T ST & Tga & fore Wi wereli & |rel 41 Arfer anfie

T 3P B A D AT Fe (a1 T8 |
S0
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AT h dhod

IMgTHEN 6
S B AR & 5 Bl & 91 F e & w7 F A R <8 (Sremee: 10960864) & frgfaa
6 FeiRd S Aebeq 1 RIBIRIT BRATS |

AT FORAY 24T (S13MET: 10960864) BT BISHR HUN PI Bl W1 Fewres /= Taerehi i/ T
RedeR St Gaeq 3 Tl i ke 9 Fa a1 segd o ¢ |

TS 39 IR B AT U1 & od H 370 1 RIBTRYT BraT 8 |
b

3MSSHAERT

IS 1 AR & {5 Bu & 918 H Fewrs & wu 7 S SUraHT <41 (SIS0 1147238) &1 Fgfa
BT & AR FIN B T BrIswe erll SR 39T 78 U & Fawi &1 A & forg 7 wwe
7 3 FefRa Sa Fhed B RIpIRe axar ¥ |

ST AT AT (SNSAETT: 11147238) B BIGHR HUA BN DS W e /e yaad Fiffa/
TS RETIR S Hahed 3 et Y e 9 Wafiq a1 segH 181 & |

TS ¥ YT DT AT UR<TTd o o0 H T ol RIBIRST BRaAT S |

HheT

IMgCHER 8

IS 1 AR & 5 Boil & 91§ 3ere & w9 7 et Surar R (Semge: 11151182) @t Fgfa
BRI S IR U & fo1g e Bt ofR SHfeTT I8 Hu & Tl gRT STAEH & forg 7g Hee
8 7 iRe Sad Heped & RIpIRT BT ® |

AT IR e (SN 11151182) D BIEHR HUN BI Dl A (1216 / =T ISgHIT SIS/ 7D
RedeR St Gaed ¥ ol 0 ave & Haft a1 segs e ¢ |

TS T YRATT P A YT B o9 H 37T Bl RIBTRYT PR 8 |

GETS

IMgTHEER9

S P AR & 5 So & IS H Fewrd & w9 7 Al Yop 28 (Sremge: 1242847) B Ry
BT T 3R HUH B foTT BRI Bl 3R SfeTT I8 BN & Hawl §IRT STgATa o forg e wwn 9
¥ iR Sad b & RIPIRT FRaT 7 |

AT XU T (SISTMET: 11242847) BT BISHR HU BT B A Fewd /&0 YGgd Hifid/ ST
RecaR Sad Ghed 9 fordl 91 T-e 3 Fafea a1 segd 16 & |

IS 9 YT ] G YETd B ¥o4 A ST Bl RIBTRY e & |

Hhed

JMFESH AR 10

IS 1 TR & 6 SO0 & IS 7 F1owre & w0 7 S g gt ot Fgfert areniig ¢ iR som & forg
THRISHE BT 3R ST T8 S & TSR -1 3TFAIG o foTg Aig wwa 10 3 iR Sad Faved o

RreRer dxars |
@
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AT 1 T P BIEBHR HU DI PIg A1 /& TaLdH P/ 7o ReaR Sad hed I
ot i e | wafda AT gegE A

S T YRATT D AT YA B o4 H T Bl RIBTRY PR 8 |
Hheq

JTScH FaR 11

IS 1 a2 6 S & a1 A 11 & w9 7 4 e g9t o Fgfa areig & ofk oo & forg
PBRIGHS BRI \ﬂ%m ST T8 B & Al )T TgHE & forg #1g e 11 3 iR Sa S
Ry axars |

AT FIE) T DT BISHR B Bl Bl 1 =D /I TaEhr BIfiid/ Sd REIGR S e A
frf N Re A wafg AT segad Ta B |

IS 3 YT Bl HHIG YT b ©F H T B RIBTRY BraT 8 |
ETS

3MSSH AR 12

S Bl AR & 6 Tl & 91 3 Faered & w7 M Ya Qfed H Frgfaa o § IR oo &
o wrwe Bl SR Sy I8 Su & el gRT g & forg #e | 12 7 fuiRa saq
AT ol RIBIRET HRAT s |

A X AT BT BISH BUI BT B N T /=T YTIHRI Fifics/ S7a REIIR S Febed
¥ foeht S e S waf AT segd e © |

SIS 337 TRATd b ATHTY GRTd & o9 H 31T T RIBIRET Hrar s |
b

JMgTHA TR 13

IS 1 AR & 6 o & 1€ 3 e & w9 7 A Ion Ris @1 Fgfad are-a & R S & g
HIASHE BN R SATY I8 S & A §RT STFAIGH & for /e wiwer 13 4 FeiRa Sart Aepe a1
R axar g |

AT A T P BIEBHR HUA B P A T /qed gaedry Fifies/ 7 RedeR Sad dahed §
ot 1 TRE & eI a1 egd e E |

TS ¥ YT DT AT IR<TTd B o0 H T ol RIBTIRET BRaAT S |

S

IS AR 14

I I AR & S S & 91 ¥ e & w9 3 A Ao <1 6 R ame & o) au &
e wraeHe 2R iR ST 98 SU & el gRT SgHIGT & fore /e | 14 # MEiRT Saa
e bl RIBIRET AT S |

M AT I8 P BIEH HUN BT PIs N T/ YD Fffw/ I Redar Sad Haed A
ot 1 TRE @ Hafa AT Segd e © |

TS ¥ YT DT AT UR<TTd o o9 H T ol RIBIRST BRaAT S |

b
o
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IMgeH AR 15

IS 1 R S o U & IS H Fere & w9 3 £l omm <8t &1 Fgfa areia & 3R aoeil o forw
PRIHE BT 3R AT I8 B B AR GIRT SFAIG B (10 7S T 15 7 e Saa Gaeq &1
RreRer axare |

A G T DT BIEHR BN BT DTS N e /= T ghIg FHifiier/ ST RETER St Haved o
oy TR @ el A gewH T B |

T 39 TR Bl AT IR o o H 3T+ o] RIS axaT & |

TH

ITSTH AT 16

WWW@%W%@MEEWEFW (Articles of Association) ¥ B IaTIH
HRNeH yTfad fFT 7 ¥, S Su &) Harer aafid § grRaRiar, gt & wwEar o)
AT FfpaT B NIRRT BT G Br & Sqaea I fhy e |

gt e fRefaRaa g
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ltem no 6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14 and 15 respectively:

1.

STATEMENT OF QUALFICATION IN RESPECT OF THE
CANDIDATES TO BE ELECTED AS DIRECTOR UNDER
SECTION 378ZA (4)(C)OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013.
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STATEMENT OF QUALFICATION IN RESPECT OF THE
CANDIDATES TO BE ELECTED AS DIRECTOR UNDER
SECTION 378ZA (4)(C)OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013.
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BUDGET F.Y. 2025-26
SRIJANEE MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
Revenue Budget
Proposed
S.No. Particulars UoM Budget
FY 25-26
(0] Milk Procurement Qty (KGPD) 1,07,535
. . (Rs. in
{0} R from Milk Operati .
(I evenue from Milk Operations Laths) 21,581.61
(my Producer Price (Rs. in 19,050.27
Lakhs)
) Sahayak Margin (Rs. in 460.83
Lakhs)
. (Rs. in
V) L¢
) ogistic Cost Lakhs) 1,459.68
(v Other Milk Procurement Cost (Rs. in 1,012.12
Lakhs)
(Vi) | Fixed Cost (Rs. in 789.80
Lakhs)
Profit/(Loss) from Milk Operation befor Grant Support (D (1,191.08)
Lakis)
(IX) | Grant Support (Rs. in 1,149.20
Lakhs)
. . (Rs. in
Profit/(Loss) from Milk Operation after Grant Support Lakis) (@1.88)
" i (Rs. in
(X1) Revenue Expenses for PES Actit Lakhs)
N ! (Rs. in 99.16
(X (Deficit) -PES Operations Lakhs) .
Grant Support -PES Operations (Rs. in 99.16
(Xi11) Lakhs)
" " (Rs.in
(XIv) Profit/(Loss) from PES Operations Lakhs) .
(Rs. in 133.48
(Xv) Other Income Lakhs) E
(Rs. in 91.60
(Xv1) Profit/(Loss) Befor Tax Lakhs)
Proposed
Particulars UoM Budget
FY 25-26
Milk
R
() | mPP SET UP cOST taih‘s") 24.00
R
@ | cans (Laih‘s") 22750
(Rs.in
(| BMc/mMce Lakhs) -
(Rs.in
o HO SET UP Lakhs) 1000
0 icT (Re.in 142.4
W) Lakhs) 7
vi) | opmcu (Re.n
() Lakns) 495.00
Vi) | BMC Accessori (Re.in
(viy ccessories Lakhs) 0
(Rs. in
vy | Amcu Lakhsy 6.00

@ “E?IT& o1fr m zl?l?’ﬁu
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(Rs.in
105.60
(1X) BMC set up cost Lakhs)
ETP (Rs. in
(X) Lakhs) -
- (Rs. in
(XI1) Cluster Officer Set up Lakhs) 10.00
" " Rs. i
Capex -Milk Operations {a:hsl: 1,020.27
(D) Capex Grant Support -Milk Operations {::hs';' 903.97
Capex from own Funds I(.::hs")‘ 116.30
B PES Operation
) Containers (Rs. in 10.72
Lakhs)
N (Rs.in -
LN Sil
W o Lakhs)
() | Handneld DeviceTablet (Rs.in -
Lakhs)
(Rs.in -
Lapt
5 aptop Lakhs)
PE: (Rs. in -
v) S Centre set up Lakhs)
. Rs. in
-PE! (
Capex -PES Operations Lakhs) 10.72
1) Capex Grant Support -PES Operations (= 10.72
Lakhs)
Capex from own Funds ey -
Lakhs)
| Total Capex (Rs. in 1,030.99
Lakhs)
(Rs.in
1] Total Capex grant Lakhs) 914.69
m Capex from own Funds Cstin 116.30
Lakhs)

Fotoil e VR Havsil foafdies

CIN: U01409UP2023PTC176456
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HTH THONEI-11
(ot fSrfe—rE, 2013 & &R1 105(6 ) IR B (vdeH vd v ) e,
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/BT, SUGET DU B IR B URG B B AN, TP GRT
FRITT RaT/HN §/H=T B
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DR B AT TR WRAT & B9 H & ATGH < Bleel, QTeRT XIS, IReA—203001 JITEX 12:00 o AT A1
o 7T 5t T b & Al A SHS Bl T 1R:

RiET e B

1.1 31T 202425 1 R & SR Teiwt e e HRA1, 3 IR a1 SR ergRyferdi e

faeret, et Tierd) & Rulel At S M | 39 9y § fAferRad |aremRor ddheg aiika
BRAT|

2. ATHTET T ST |
3. e S s <) (S1METH: 09851645) B AATHRT R AR & & fow, S Acem |
Jartrga B @ T &R TG & fow orin ¥, 39 way # fforRad dreRer yarg ke

PRAT |

4 e S 7T <41 (S11SUH: 09851647) & HATHRT IR faaR & & forg, ST Ieve 4
A B 8§ &R gHgfaa @ fore erivg ¥, 3w way # ffeiad wneRor wwara ik
BT |

5. T 99 & foTu ol o Iote R e R 3fR SR ergHifad v (2025-26)
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6. Sl OiRf <4 Y Frcrere & wu o Frgfem

7. St Sursr Rig o1 fRieere & wa A frgfam

8. A Surer Rig &1 e & wu ¥ fgfea

9. SR Y] 2 Y e & wu F g

10. £t i il A Feers @ wa ¥ Fg e

1. Sl TS gt &) s & wa A gl

12. £t e iféra o) fFeere & w H Fgfia

13 £ o Rig ) frrcrers @ wu # fFrgfea

14 Sl e <) Y e & w4 fgfa

15. Sl o <1 Y e & wa 3 Frgfea

16. THIRITR & IRax & ferg

17. TTEIEE! )T YA & ST d1ell JgRioeig Fedil e B TR Ioll TR fER &3 ok 39
SR BRAT T 30 | e H FRfRad 1 T Iearra & <od H UIRa PR

18. MG AFES! & SMER IR 9IS # R U& @ 10 Ut el & WIS SIaa ol Sird B & [Ty
AT | @ e @ forg faenfdel W faar o 3R 97 ergAifad He |

TR | @ e o el @ ergHes @ fore e F |

25 SRR 2025 PI &R

e

1. TRl BT ST o5 B ST & T H FH F B 48 T Tgel B B ToNdd Brierd §
g 1 MR, i BT I BT IS ¢ |
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